USGA Rules on Talynt. Point

Decision #2007-771: The MIND Set from TALY cannot be worn to
assist a player in making a stroke during a round conducted under
USGA Rules of Golf. This would be a breach of Rule 14-3a.

HOWEVER:

- Itis PERMISSIBLE for aglayer to carry The MIND Set from TALY
on their bag during a round.

- |t is PERMISSIBLE for a player to SQUEEZE the red foam ball (i.e.
Talynt point) to release hand tension during a round; and

- It is also PERMISSIBLE to VISUALIZE the path of your Talynt

point during a round fo keep your thoughts occupied during your
swing.



